SEFD Board Packet

26 Aug 2019

Agenda
Minutes 22 July 2019 _
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, Aug 26, 2019. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the seneral
public and will begin at 9: am. Local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of July22, 2019.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including but not limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for July 2019 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

4) Update from PSPRS Board: S. Archibald

5) Study session with Board, Staff: This item (5A, 5B & 5C) will be tabled until the Sept
23" Board Meeting as two Board members will not be present at the Aug 26 meeting,

A) Discussion on reformatting the Chief’s review process 2019 — 2020 Goals: R. Weber

B) Discussion on Hotline for reporting Ethic’s, Compliance, Human Resource, Internal
Control, Fraud, Theft, and Anonymous Reporting, review of SEFD HR Polices: C. Johnson

C) Open Board Polices for review to add Chiefs review polices No action can be taken:
K. Bahti

6) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Aug 23, 2019. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 22 July 2019
9a.m.

(Unfortunately, the recording device did not record — we had a power outage over the weekend and ended up
having to reset the recording equipment but apparently, | failed to check the device that controls the recorder.)

Call to Order
Roll Call — all Board members present
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of minutes of 24 June 2019 and 26 June 2019: motion to approve made by Johnson, seconded
by Webber. Motion carried unanimously.

Chief’s Report - Chief De Wolf presented information on the following topics: Palominas IGA going well.
Jon Buonaccorsi, our former Captain is doing well as their new Ops Chief. We had 47 runs last month, a
bit higher than last month with a total of 290 runs to the end of June. Thanks to the arrival of the rains,
we’ve lowered the fire danger a bit. The Fuels Grant — WFHF 17-206 — has closed, we received our final
reimbursement. | have been invited to the Recruitment & Retention Certification Course in Fairfax,
Virginia from August 1-6. We've posted Volunteer Program (Stipend) flyers around the state, on our
website and on Facebook to invite participation in SEFD’s stipend program. Besides Jon Buonaccorsi
we’ve recently had four volunteers find employment with other career departments throughout
southern Arizona.

Financial Reports — Rutter: MS Rutter presented the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and the
Cashflow Forecast — all in Preliminary status - to the Board. There were no unusual transactions. The
Year-end statements will remain in preliminary status until after completion of the Audit. Motion to
accept the financial reports as presented by Johnson, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

PSPRS Local Board — Archibald: MS Archibald gave a brief update as to the status of bringing SEFD’s
Local Board operations under compliance with statute. The Local Board held their first training meeting
on July 15.

Resolution 07-22-2019 Sale of District Asset - WHEREAS: the Board of Directors declares the 2004
Chevy 3500 (1GBJK392X4E282729) miles 92,795 (current 824) as surplus, and, WHEREAS: the Board of
Directors authorizes Chief DeWolf to sell the above declared surplus vehicle at or above low Kelley Blue
Book Value, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of Directors authorizes these sales, designating
that the funds received are used to fund an updated phone system. SEFD is asking that Brush 824 be
decommissioned and sold. Brush 824 began its career with SEFD as a rescue vehicle. Later it was
reconfigured to be a brush truck. There are a few minor electrical issues with the vehicle, the headliner
is falling down, and the interior is pretty rough. We’d like to use the funds from the sale to purchase a
new phone system for the station. Motion to approve resolution by Johnson, seconded by Webber,
motion carried unanimously.

Study Session — at this point the Board moved to study session to discuss two topics: Chief Review
Process and Hotline reporting for Ethics, Compliance, Human Resources, Internal Control, Fraud, Theft,




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
iionday, 22 July 2019
9 a.m.

and Anonymous Reporting. Brenda Tranchina, HR Specialist who works closely with SEFD was in
attendance for professional apinion and to discuss industry standards and the revised Chief Review
process. Chief Review — outcome — Goals & Objectives for the coming year would be discussed at the
regular meeting of the Board on August 2019, Chief’s Contract will be opened to discuss shortening the
time-frame of the review process and the date of the contract-required preview. The Hotline discussion
ended with a request for more information. Discussion was to be continued at a later meeting.

Motion to adjourn: motion to adjourn was made by Johnson, seconded by Dorney, motion carried
unanimously.

Minutes approved an 26 4

Suspn Archibald,




103rans dJNVN

a11dnd 3H1L O1 T7vO

) ‘Jsuuew ajeudoidde ue ul Buesw sy} Inoybnolyy wnioosp

pue Jspio ansesaid 0} Jybu sy} seAIesal UBWIIBYD Y] "SJUSWILLOD 9S8y} SShosIp pue 0} puodsas ued pieoq ay| ‘Mojaq Buipesy jey Japun aweu
sy} Bunum Aq epusbe sy uo Apealle ale Jey} swa) Sy} Uo Juswiwod ued dljgnd ay} Jo siaquisjy “epusbe ainjny e uo ind aq JI JeyY) YSE Jo Jajew au}
MIASI 0} JJe}s JoalIp 0} papiuiad ale siequisw pieoq “Jequiswl Jejnofed e Je pejoalip WsIonUo [euosiad ase Asy) Ssejun sjuswiwoo asay) o) puodsal
Jou Aew pieog 8y} Jo SISQWSIY "SSINUIW € O} Pa}ill| 89 ISNW SjusWWod pue awi sjeudoidde ayj je ognd ayy eziubooal [|IMm UBWIIBYD YL ‘MO[q
psjou se anss| Jejnoiped Jivy} Buipiebal suojuidossjuswiwod Juesaid ued olignd sy Jo sJequisw YoIYM Bulnp dljgnd 8y} o} |[eD [esusb e oq jim aiay)
‘Mojeq pajou Sy ‘epusbe Buieaw ay} uo pajsi| ale Jey} sisjew ssnosip Ajuo ued pleog uolsuad ay) ‘me Buiesyy uedO euozuy ayj 0} Buipiodoy

.E.,m 6
6L0Z bny 9z
sjojoali( Jo pleog
MV3IdS OL NOILNFLNI 4O FDILON

3041381 2414 u1bj3-eYI0UOS




| Q SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
- “PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
26 August 2019
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-
Elgin Fire District for the month of July 2019.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby
acknowledge that we have reviewed and accepted the July 2019 financial reports as presented.

Susan Archibald, Clerk

Kurt Bahti, Chair

7

f
Ré/?yebbcr mj bef

Chrls}fcopher Johnso an member

A:rmette Dorney, member

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637
Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2019

A[B|C D E

1 July 31, 2019

2 |ASSETS

3 Current Assets

4 Checking/Savings

5 Chase Checking -81.97
6 Chase Savings 444 231.61
7 Hughes Checking 9,845.47
8 Hughes High Yield 2,003.54
9 Hughes Main Share 57.56
10 Hughes Premium _ 134,240.78
11 National Bank Money Market 67,987.35
12 Petty Cash 700.00
13 Checking/Savings Subtotal 658,984.34
14 Pima County Treasurer 1,517.91
15 SCC Treasurer 8,571.11|
16 Accrued Taxes Subtotal 10,089.02
17 [TOTAL ASSETS 669,073.36
18] | |

19 |EQUITY :
20 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 695,052.90
21 Board Designated - PPE 64,250.00
22 Net Income -90,229.54
23 [TOTAL EQUITY 669.073.36

Page 1 of 1




‘Sonoita-Elgin FD

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

for the month ended July 31, 2019

A|B C D E F H

1

2 July 2019 Annual Budget % of Budg_e;t_
3 [Budgeted Income/Expense Target = 8%
4 Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 8,554.43 905,170.00 0.95%
6 Pima County Taxes 1,386.38 127,166.00 1.09%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 49,065.00 0.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 121.82 25,433.00 0.48%
9 Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00 0.0%
10 EMS Support 0.00 2,200.00 0.0%
11 Ambulance Revenue 16,248.29 280,000.00 5.8%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 760.74 800.00 95.09%
14 Rental Income 0.00 400.00 0.0%|
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income 27,071.66 1,523,835.00 1.78%
17

18 Expense

19 Salaries 46,823.35 577,031.00 8.12%
20 Sick Time Pay 602.26 9,400.00 6.41%
21 Vacation/Holiday 1,074.11 45,000.00 2,39%
22 Transport Stipend 6,575.85 78,400.00 8.39%
23 Payroll Taxes 2,357.65 30,000.00 7.86%
24 PSPRS 5,532.74 75,000.00 7.38%
25 ASRS 1,401.85 15,500.00 9.04%
26 Employee Health Insurance 4,815.05 71,400.00 6.74%
27 Physicals & Exams 0.00 8,800.00 0.0%
28 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 0.00 39,373.00 0.0%
29 Clothing Allowance 0.00 8,400.00 0.0%
30 Training 15,612.50 30,589.00 51.04%
31 EMS Consumables 1,647.29 15,000.00 10.98%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
35 Office Expense & Postage 202.25 10,000.00 2.02%
36 Recruitment & Retention 307.20 11,000.00 2.79%
37 Payroll Preparation 135.65 4,500.00 3.01%
38 Ambulance Billing 1,678.36 22,500.00 7.46%
39 Equipment Rental 127.21 1,800.00 7.07%
40 internet Provider 123.33 2,400.00 5.14%
41 Bank Charges 56.94 800.00 7.12%
42 Background Checks 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
43 Legal Fees 195.00 7,800.00 2.5%
44 Accounting 0.00 8,500.00 0.0%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 15,000.00 8.33%
46 Telephone 979.43 14,000.00 7.0%
47 Batteries & Repair 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

for the month ended July 31, 2019

A|lB C D E F H

3 ‘

2 July 2019 Annual Budget % of Budget
48 Computer & IT Suppoit 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
49 Dispatch 0.00 11,075.00 0.0%
50 Utilities 1,283.06 17,000.00 7.55%
51 Insurance 163.00 30,000.00 0.54%
52 Fuel 4,947.28 26,000.00 19.03%
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 1,199.66 9,000.00 13.33%
54 Vehicle Maintenance 4,061.99 36,500.00 11.13%
55 Equipment Replacement 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%
56 " |Station & Fire Supplies 259.16 10,000.00 2.59%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
60 Communication to Residents 0.00 500.00 0.0%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 54,522:00 0.0%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 592.00 4,000.00 14.8%
63 PPE Expense ‘ 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,992.00 0.0%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 23,297.00 0.0%
66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 10,006.00 0.0%
69 Total Budgeted Expense 104,004.17 1,523,835.00 6.83%
70 Net| Buc’Igeted Loss (76,932.51) 0.00 100.0%
71
72 |Unbudgeted Income/Expense
73 Unbudgeted Expense
74 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34
75 Safer 2016 Expenses 5,680.00
76 Fuels Grant Labor 218.24
77 __|Cardiac Monitors 3,065.45
78 Total Other Expense 13,297.03
79 |Total Unbudgeted Expense (13,297.03)

80
81 Overall Net Loss| (90,229.54) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

July 2019

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

Reconciled by Z) / &%{; 7{?‘ HIEY ™

Dates of reconciliation August 13, 2019

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
‘ 3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




12:30 PM
08/13/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

National Bank Money Market, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Ambunt Balance
Beginning Balance 63,845.82
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Check 07/12/2019 X -121.53 -121.53
Check 07/19/2019 X -304.96 -426.49
Check 07/19/2019 X -12.00 -438.49
Check 07/31/2019 X -5.00 -443.49
Total Checks and Payments -443.49 -443.49
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Deposit 07/01/2019 X 1,464.98 1,464.98.
Deposit 07/09/2019 X 1,377.80 2,842.78
Deposit 07/18/2019 X 1,085.02 3,927.80
Deposit 07/23/2019 X 654.22 4,582.02
Deposit 07/31/2019 X 3.00 4,585.02
- Total Deposits and Credits 4,585.02 4,585.02
Total Cleared Transactions 4,141.53 4,141.53
Cleared Balance 4,141.53 67,987.35
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 4,141.53
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 08/06/2019 4,881.91 4,881.91
Deposit 08/06/2019 9,004.16 13,886.07
Total Deposits and Credits 13,886.07 13,886.07
Total New Transactions 13,886.07 13,886.07
Ending Balance 18,027.60 81,873.42

67,987.35 ulf“
7-13-1

j

Page 1




12:40 PM Sonoita-Elgin FD

08/13/19 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57,374.00
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 27 items
Check 06/28/2019 1902 National Fire Fighter Wildland - X -11,493.35 -11,493.35
Check 06/28/2019 1903 The Supply Cache, Inc. X -9,580.11 -21,073.46
Check 06/28/2019 1913 EMI Health X -7,232.47 -28,305.93
Check 06/28/2019 1901 Curtis X -4,523.71 -32,829.64
Check 06/28/2019 1904 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -4,213.34 -37,042.98
Check 06/28/2019 1898 Simpson Computer Services X -4,185.94 -41,228.92
Check 06/28/2019 1899 Purcell Tire Company X -2,702.98 -43,931.90
Check 06/28/2019 1922 Vicki J Rutter, CPA X -1,250.00 -45,181.90
Check 06/28/2019 1917 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,209.08 -46,390.98
Check 06/28/2019 1919 edarley.com X -1,015.90 -47,406.88
Check 06/28/2019 1908 Principal Life Insurance Company X -699.66 -48,106.54
Check 06/28/2019 1911 Verizon Wireless X -569.00 -48,675.54
Check 06/28/2019 1900 49er Communications X -521.70 -49,197.24
Check 06/28/2019 1912 Brush Enterprises, Inc. X -444.18 -49,641.42
Check 06/28/2019 1905 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -422.13 -50,063.55
Check 06/28/2019 1910 CenturyLink X -341.33 -50,404.88
Check 06/28/2019 1914 Aftac X -295.76 -50,700.64
Check 06/28/2019 1897 Quill Corporation X -294.96 -50,895.60
Check 06/28/2019 1906 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -51,122.81
Check 06/28/2019 1921 Verizon Wireless X -120.12 -51,242.93
Check 06/28/2019 1915 National Volunteer Fire Council X -59.00 -51,301.93
Check 06/28/2019 1909 Valley Imaging Solutions - X -52.99 -51,354.92
Check 06/28/2019 1907 Tricare for Life X -19.47 -51,374.39
Check } 07/12/2019 Nationwide , X -303.38 -51,677.77
Check 07/12/2019 Nationwide X -268.23 -51,946.00
Transfer 07/17/2019 - X -16,000.00 -67,946.00
Check 07/31/2019 X -39.94 -67,985.94
Total Checks and Payments -67,985.94 -67,985.94
Deposits and Credits - 2 items .
Transfer 07/01/2019 X 8,828.23 8,828.23
Transfer 07/12/2019 X ‘ 3,597.82 12,426.05
Total Deposits and Credits 12,426.05 12,426.05
Total Cleared Transactions -55,559.89 -55,559.89
Cleared Balance -55,559.89 1,814.11 Ww’
Uncleared Transactions g" ! 3 “( %
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Check 06/28/2019 1916 Cochise County Fire Association -50.00 -50.00
- Check 07/31/12019 2367 Vicki J Rutter, CPA -1,250.00 -1,300.00
Check 07/31/2019 Nationwide -315.40 -1,615.40
Check 07/31/2019 Nationwide -280.68 -1,896.08
Total Checks and Payments -1,896.08 -1,896.08
Total Uncleared Transactions -1,896.08 -1,896.08
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 -57,455.97 -81.97
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 08/01/2019 1923 National Bank of Arizona -80,973.21 -80,973.21
Total Checks and Payments : -80,973.21 -80,973.21

Page 1




12:40 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
08/13/19 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 07/31/2019
Type Date Num Name » Clr Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 08/01/2019 80,000.00 80,000.00
Transfer 08/06/2019 8,571.11 88,571.11
Total Deposits and Credits 88,571.11 88,571.11
Total New Transactions 7,597.90 7,597.90
Ending Balance -49,858.07 7,515.93

Page 2




12:48 P
08/13/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD

Reconciliation Detail

Chase Savings, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date

Num Name Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Transfer 07/17/2019
Deposit 07/19/12019
Deposit 07/31/2019

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 08/01/2019

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

XXX

Amount Balance
425,842.60
16,000.00 16,000.00
2,108.60 18,108.60
280.41 18,389.01
18,389.01 18,389.01
18,389.01 18,389.01
18,389.01 444,231 61
18,389.01 444,231.61 (/{%”H
%d
-80,000.00 -80,000.00
-80,000.00 -80,000.00
-80,000.00 -80,000.00
-61,610.99 364,231.61

Page 1




12:50 PM
08/13/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57.52
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 07/31/2019 . X 0.04 0.04
Total Deposits and Credits 0.04 0.04
Total Cleared Transactions 0.04 0.04
Cleared Balance 0.04 57.56
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 0.04 57.56
Ending Balance 0.04 57.56

- Page1




1:27 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
08/13/19 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 07/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 50,677.25
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 42 items
Check - 06/14/2019 2315 AERO,Med Claims X -2,044.78 -2,044.78
Check 06/14/2019 2308 WellAmerica, Inc X -559.00 -2,603.78
Check . 06/27/2019 2322 Petty Cash X -331.89 -2,935.67
Check 06/27/2019 2323 Quilt Corporation X -108.97 -3,044.64
Check 06/28/2019 2344 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -5,227.48 -8,272.12
Check 06/28/2019 2343 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -4,292.56° -12,564.68
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000892  Colvin Slattery X -1,120.00 -13,684.68
Check 06/28/2019 2340 W.S. Darley & Co. X -1,015.90 -14,700.58
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000686  Erick Ceron X -960.00 -15,660.58
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000695  Alexander Burns X -903.73 -16,564.31
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000687 Jade Deforest X -800.00 -17,364.31
General Journal . 06/28/2019 1000690  Ahmed Hourani X -720.00 -18,084.31
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000689  John Hisey-Long X -660.00 -18,644.31
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000705  Colvin Slattery X -472,05 -19,116.36
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000688  Michael Doris X -320.00 -19,436.36
Check 06/28/2019 2321 Benjamin Beyerle X -99.89 -19,5636.25
Check 06/28/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long X -96.19 -19,632.44
General Journal 06/28/2019 1000685  Bill Bruyn X -80.00 -19,712.44
General Journal 07/15/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -18,629.52 -38,341.96
General Journal  07/15/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,690.92 -44,032.88
Check 07/15/2019 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance X -3,065.45 -47,098.33
Check : 07/15/2019 2337 W.W.Williams Company X -2,801.38 -49,899.71
Check 07/15/2019 2328 AERO Med Claims X -1,678.36 -51,578.07
General Journal 07/15/2019 1000719  Colvin Slattery X -1,441.33 -53,019.40
Check 07/15/2019 2324 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,312.34 -54,331.74
Check 07/15/2019 2326 SSVEC X -1,237.81 -55,569.55
Check ) 07/15/2019 2338 Stryker Sales Corp. X -1,188.68 -56,758.23
Check 07/15/2019 2333 Arizona Department of Health Services X -500.00 -57,258.23
Check 07/15/2019 2335 Bound Tree Medical X -458.61 -57,716.84
Check 07/15/2019 2330 Green & Baker, Ltd. X -195.00 -57,911.84
Check 07/15/2019 2336 W.W.Williams Company X -165.62 -58,077.46
Check 07/15/2019 2342 Jones-Wilson Insurance X -163.00 -58,240.46
Check 07/15/2019 2334 Voyager Fleet System X -159.47 -58,399.93
Check . 07/15/2019 2327 Direct TV X -156.98 -58,556.91
General Journal 07/15/2019 EFT Paychex Invoice X -135.65 -58,692.56
Check 07/15/2019 2325 Quill Corporation X -103.32 -58,795.88
Check 07/15/2019 2332 Laura Sink X -96.74 -58,892.62
Check 07/15/2019 2329 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -58,973.31
Check 07/15/2019 2345 Department of the Treasury X -31.85 -59,005.16
Check 07/15/2019 2331 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -14.66 -59,019.82
General Journal 07/31/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -20,367.18 -79,387.00
General Journal 07/31/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,821.75 -85,208.75
Total Checks and Payments -85,208.75 -85,208.75
Deposits and Credits - 21 items
Deposit 06/28/2019 X 376.19 376.19
Deposit 06/28/2019 X 3,832.06 4,208.25
Deposit 07/01/2019 X 6.53 4,214.78
Deposit 07/02/2019 X 191,47 4,406.25
Deposit " 07/03/2019° X 435,36 4,841.61
- Deposit 07/05/2019 X 1,253.93 6,095.54
Deposit 07/10/2019 X 521.23 6,616.77
Transfer 07/10/2019 X 40,000.00 46,616.77
Deposit 07/11/2019 X 88.39 46,705.16
Deposit 07/11/2019 X 280.96 46,986.12
Deposit 07/11/2019 X 464.86 47,450.98
Deposit 07/17/2019 X 659.83 48,110.81
Deposit 07/17/12019 X 2,200.08 50,310.89
Deposit 07/18/2019 X 740.47 51,051.36
Deposit 07/19/2019 X . 49,59 51,100.95
Deposit 07/24/2019 X 1,360.59 52,461.54
Deposit . 07/25/2019 X 1,059.78 53,621.32
Deposit 07/26/2019 X 1,192.41 54,713.73
Transfer 07/26/2019 X 40,000.00 94,713.73
Deposit 07/29/2019 X 132.20 94,845.93
Deposit 07/30/2019 X 2.29 94,848.22
Total Deposits and Credits 94,848,22 94,848.22
Total Cleared Transactions 9,639.47 9,639.47
Cleared Balance 9,639.47 60,216.72

Page 1




1:27 PM Sonoita-Elgin FD
08/13/19 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 07/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 38 items :
General Journal 04/15/2019 1000581  Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 05/15/2019 2278 - Marc Meredith -51.71 -371.71
Check 06/10/2019 -20.00 -391.71
Check 07/15/2019 2339 Pima Community College -15,612.50 -16,004.21
General Journal 07/15/2019 1000711  Alexander Burns -991.28 -16,995.49
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -17,095.38
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -17,191.57
Check 07/29/2019 2348 EMI Health -7,232.47 -24,424.04
Check : 07/29/2019 2350 Principal Life Insurance Company -699.66 -25,123.70
Check 07/29/2019 2347 Aflac -295.76 -25,419.46
Check 07/29/2019 2346 GreatAmerica Financial Services -127.21 -25,646.67
Check 07/29/2019 2349 Sonoita Valley Water Co -45.25 -25,691.92
Check 07/31/2019 2364 SENERGY Petroleum LLC -4,526.44 -30,118.36
Check 07/31/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -3,600.50 -33,718.86
Check 07/31/2019 2356 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -3,529.88 -37,248.74
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000739  Carlos Lopez-Rodriguez -1,535.81 -38,784.55
Check 07/31/2019 2354 .Arizona State Retirement System -1,457.78 -40,242.33
Check 07/31/2019 2355 | ASA, LLC -1,185.00 -41,427.33
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000734  Alexander Burns -1,172.64 -42,599.97
~ Check 07/31/2019 2362 Purcell Tire Company -914.99 -43,514.96
General Journal 07/31/201¢9 1000726  Jade Deforest -800.00 -44,314,96
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000727  Michael Doris -800.00 -45,114.96
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000730  Ahmed Hourani -640.00 -45,754.96
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000725  Erick Ceron -640.00 -46,394.96
Check 07/31/2019 2359 Verizon Wireless -571.83 -46,966.79
Check 07/31/2019 2352 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District -568.10 -47,534.89
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000729  John Hisey-Long -560.00 -48,094.89
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000731  Nicole LaGosh -480.00 -48,574.89
Check 07/31/2019 2358 CenturyLink -347.54 -48,922.43
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000724  Alec Cameron -320.00 -49,242 .43
Check 07/31/2019 2353 Voyager Fleet System -261.37 -49,503.80
Check 07/31/2019 2366 Quill Corporation -245.52 -49,749.32
Check’ 07/31/2019 2351 Aetna Senior Supplemental Ins. -202.71 -49,952.03
Check 07/31/2019 2363 Brakemax Auto Glass, Inc. -180.00 -50,132.03
Check 07/31/2019 2365 Mountain Empire Rotary Club -92.00 -50,224.03
~ Check 07/31/2019 2361 Verizon Wireless -60.06 -50,284.09
Check 07/31/2019 2360 Katie Goodwin -53.48 -50,337.57
Check 07/31/2019 2357 Valley Imaging Solutions -33.68 -50,371.25
Total Checks and Payments -50,371.25 -50,371.25
Total Uncleared Transactions -50,371.25 -50,371.25
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 -40,731.78 9,845.47 (ﬂf
New Transactions g ,,,i 2)" Fi
Checks and Payments - 5 items ) Co
Check 08/13/2019 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance -3,065.45 -3,065.45
General Journal 08/15/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX -19,286.73 -22,352.18
General Journal 08/15/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay -5,396.22 -27,748.40
General Journal 08/15/2019 1000749 Alexander Burns -1,202.75 -28,951.15
General Journal 08/15/2019 1000746  Bill Bruyn -80.00 -29,031.15
" Total Checks and Payments -29,031.15 -29,031.15
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer : 08/08/2019 35,000.00 35,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 35,000.00 35,000.00
Total New Transactions 5,968.85 5,968.85
Ending Balance -34,762.93 15,814.32

Page 2




12:51 P
08/13/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,972.09
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item :
Deposit 07/01/2019 X 31.45 31.45
Total Deposits and Credits 31.45 31.45
Total Cleared Transactions 31.45 31.45
Cleared Balance 31.45 2,003.54
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 31.45 2,003.54
Ending Balance 31.45 2,003.54

Page 1




12:53 PM : Sonoita-Elgin FD

08/13/19 ‘ , Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premiuin, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 213,827.86
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer 07/10/12019 X -40,000.00 © ° -40,000.00
Transfer 07/26/2019 X -40,000.00 -80,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -80,000.00 -80,000.00

Deposits and Credits - 1 item '
Deposit 07/01/2019 X 412.92 412.92

Total Deposits and Credits ) 412.92 ©412.92

Total Cleared Transactions -79,587.08 -79,587.08

Cleared Balance : -79,587.08 134,240.78
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 . A -79,587.08 134,240.78 A ? ﬁ
Ending Balance -79,587.08 134,240.78 ?;“f ?gg

Page 1




£2C 002 002 002 002 002 002 002" 00z 002 002 00z £zl 00t°Z Japinold Jeusa| /v
$99°L (T4 4 LZ) 2L Lz 1z 2zl LZL 991 1zl LzL 1z ZL 008°L [ejuay Juswdinbg] g4
00522 0.} 180°C 995°L 6697 14 180 $08°L 2887 G19°) zog'L vLLL 8.9°L 00522 Bunpg souenquiy| i
16Sy 282°L 092 182 91z 44 128 She SHe 8¢Z be sve 9gl 005V uojneiedald Jjoifed| v
v.0°LL 122 1.8 000l G5 000°L 9sZ‘} 98l GeZ°L €51 8.Z°L 10€ 000°LL uonuUB)SY P JUBWHNIISY | £
000°0L 86.°L 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 z02 000°0L abejsod @ asuadxy 2140} 7v
000°L 000°L 000°L uojesnp3 uonuaAaid all4| Ly
00Z‘L Sve 10S 8L 652 8¢ (14 ) €5 00Z°L spin|4 uoneipAH [e10| OF
00S'v 00S‘y 005V sue|d aaueusjuie|y| 6¢
000°GL £58 0SZ°L 0sZ‘l 0sZ‘L 0sZ‘L 0sZ‘L 0sZ‘L 0SZ‘L 0SZ°L 0SZ°L 0s2°L Lyl 000°GL sajqewnsuo) S| 8¢
885°0¢ 6LLC 006 069 026 (ALK S0l £19°G1 685°0S Bulutes | /€
0ov's £y6‘lL 14} (T4 zLL 88L°L oy 8g¢ S0S £26°L 819°Y 0o0v's aauemo|ly buyjojo| 9¢
2i£68 9.5 6716 610°0L |£60°8 6e5°2L £18°6¢ uojjesuadwo) s,ueWIOM | GE
008°e 261 v 008l 816y 655 159 0088 sjeaisAyd| ¢
S9Z°0L 056°S 056°S 056'S 056°S 056°G 056°S 056°S 056°S 056°S 056°S 056°G 518 00t'LL soueinsuj yjjesH esfojdwz| c¢
005°SL 861°L 062°L 062°L 062°L 062°L 062°L 062°L 062Z°L 062°L 06Z°L 06Z°L 0¥l 005'SL Susv| ¢
£82°'%L 0SZ°9 052°9 0529 052‘9 052°9 0529 052‘9 0SZ‘9 052°9 052°9 052°9 ££5°G 000°SL Sydsd| L€
858°6¢ 005°C 0052 005 005°Z 005°C 0052 0052 0052 0052 0052 00s°Z 85¢°C 000°0¢ saxe] j|oihed | of
vv'eL ££5°9 ££5°9 £25°9 ££5°9 ££5°9 ££5°9 ££5°9 £25°9 £25‘9  -|€£5‘9 ££5°9 9.5°9 0ov‘s. puadyg podsuel] | 67
000°sV A4 0S.‘c 0sl‘c 0S.°c 0S.°€ 05.°c 0S.°c 0S¢ 0sl'c 0S¢ = |0sl'e v.0°L 000'S¥ AepijoHjuonesep | 87
00v'6 $59°) 0se 6¥6 69. 0zZ Z8¥'L- 108 yeel peel X4 209 00t°6 Ked yoig| 7z
$58°GLS Leo'6y  |000°8F |000°8F |000°8y |000°8y |000°Sy |[000°Sy |000‘Sy |000°Sy |000‘@y |000‘8y |£Z8'ob LE0°LLS sauees| 9z
sasuadx3 bunjesadQ pajabpng Gz
[44
PE8€CSL |8SV'8EC (9178 |881'GSZ (09919 (261G (91208 |I9CcCll |180°€8F £CCV6E |€9¢'8Z |86L1Z |2I0°ZT GEQES I SsenuaAay pejebpng [ejoL [¥4
[44
1SS e 16S7E 1SSP¢ piemiojhire) tes) oud| L7
00y oLL 001 09 ov ol 0z oy 0z oov awoau| [ejusy| 07
008 6¢ 192 008 awoou| Jsasvyu)| 61
0SZv9 0S2'v9 . 052v9 aseyoind Idd| 8l
000°082 €186 66S'GC  |86.VZ  [86¥'TT  |£00°TE (2Z€T9L |€€6°SE  |90¥'sZ  |€66°CE |06L°0Z |92Z8L |8YZ9L 000°082 SenuaAsy dduenquiy| /|
00z 00Z‘Cc 0022 poddng sina| 91
000°sS 000S¢ 000°6¢ awoou] uoissaiddng auid| G|
cev'se 8V6 116 1812 £0Z°L S¥8 GZv vZo‘L LTVl 0cL‘0L  |e0L'L {14 (44 £eP'se Aunogewld |4y
590°6¥ 285'v2 ££5'Y2 590°61 funog znipeues ¢y
Xe] adue)sissy Jouysig alid| zi
991421 ov6‘L £16°G $6962  |98¥‘L 8852 990°C 9sY'y 12261 |981°0S | LIV'S G512 98¢°) 991221 Aunogewd |11
0.1°S06 Glz's9 |829°0S | €SOVLL [E€L¥0S 108l [LZ¥IE |€28°0L |0LO‘LPL |¥6Z00E |ESS°L 682°c ¥65°8 0.1°506 Aunoy znuip eyues oL
xe] Jou3siq aaid| 6
SaNUSASY pajebpng Q
/
€101 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-61.02 9
}Sedaio aunp >NE __._Q< Yyalepl Em:._nmh_ Em::m_.. 19quLSdaguUaqUWSAON 19q0}00 ,mnEmun_mm ww:m=< >_-.._.. ummﬁzm q
JSe50i04  I1SEJ9I0 ] | JSBJ9104 | JSEo910 | JSBD0104] | JSed010] | JSed010] | JSedo104 | JSeda10] | JSeoolio | 15890104 | [enjpy ¥
020¢Z '0€ aunr ybnoiyj 610Z 'L AINF €
‘O¥3Z MOT1EE 09 LON 1SN IONYIVE HSVD IALLYTNINND 3HL jsedalod moj4 yseo 7
'SISVE ATHLNOW Vv NO LNO HEVD ONV NI HSVD T1¥ MOHS 0L Si LSYITH04 MO HSYD JHL H0 380d¥Nd JoLysIq a114 ulbj3-ejouog 1

d 0 N w9 T T 3 T a q v




(626 +¢€)

602'C (G12719) [(egeee) | vo9+vl {(cs1'Ly) |(6z6'62) | 80876 06.'¢6 | OLL'v6Z |(800°86) |(GS5.'891) |(€£6792) sosuadxz/sanusAsy pajebpng aN |08
6L

¥290cS' L | £Z9'66¢ |BYYS0L |bel'16 (66§96 |SPE 0L |SvOOLL |85¥20L |16268 |€L1'00L |LZE9ZL |ES506) |POOPOL | GEQEES b sosuadx3 pajebpng |ejo) 8/
90001 90001 90001 juswdinb3 18y)0| /£
0006 000°6 0006 S.\vda0S| 94
0059 0059 0059 Add| &L
162°¢T 162¢€C 162°'€Z I’8d @duehquiy| i/
76608 26608 26608 I'8d snjereddy| ¢/
spung aalasay [eyde) F 7

LL

05279 0529 0SZ'v9 aseyoind Add| 0L
000t 68V 6 ST G98 26 68¢ oLL 9.6 0LE 265 000% suonduoasqng ® send| 69
005 00S 00S Sjuspisay 03 uonediunwiwo)| g9
2SS (445 4] 225'vS anIasay Ajjige)s jeroueuld| /9
000'v 2172 2592 009 000V ojpeyandwos| 99
00S 00 00S 2071 - 9suadxg jsasau|| o
009°c 080 0Zs°L . 009°C weo4 uoissaiddng| 9
000°0L 9zL'e VLL GGE 9. 45 62¢ 815°L 2114 806 (454 882 65T 000°01 saljddng a114 g uonels| €9
106°S 88¢‘lL |14 L9% €8l 06<°L 296 £€90°'L 0009 juswaoelday Juswdinby]| 79
291'9¢ 0002 0v0°‘c 0v0‘c ov0's ovo‘s ovo‘s ov0'e oro's ovo‘s ovo‘s ovo‘s 290y 00592 SouUBUBUIRI SDIYDA| L9
6096 00Z‘c [4%] 0L 68¢ 065 9LL Y0S 6% PA%> 08 85¢°L 00Z°L 000°6 s)sad @ spunous buipjing| 09
L00‘9Z oLL 9.0 (11314 981 769 £v8°s 9.8 68¢ 14214 1292 LY6'y 000°9C 19nd| 65
000°0¢ £6.°8 0169 YA W) 1169 €91 000°0¢ aoueinsu|| gg
€180l 067°L oLv'L oLv'L oLv'L oLyl oLY'L o'l oLl 0Lyl oLv'L oLl £82°1 000°L1L sannn| LS
SL0°LL GLe'L 00L‘c SL0°LL Jamo] ped elaA B 9sIm)ealls| 9
000y 000y 000y yoddng || g s9Indwion| 6¢
000°¢ 000°c 000°E Jredoy » souaneg| 5
vig'clL S8L'L SoL°L S9L°L S9LL S9L°L SoLL S9L°)L S9L‘L S9L°L S9L'L S9L‘L 6.6 000'vL auoydsjal | €g
000°S1 0s¢'L 0s2'1L 0SZ°L 00S°‘C 0SZ'L 0sZ'L 0S2Z°L 0SZ‘L 0SZ°L 0SZ°L 0s2‘L 00051 Jadoayoog| 76
00s‘e 005°8 005‘e soo4 Bununosay| |1g
0082 S09°L S61 008 soa4 |eba| 05
00Z°L 0t6 ovl 00} (1[4 00Z°L s¥99y9 punoibyoeq| 61
108 0S 0L 0. 0. 0L 0L 0L 0. 0L 0L 0L 1S 008 sabieys yueg| gy
L

[e10L 0202 0202 0202 0202 020¢ 020C 610C 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-6102 9
JSed5a104 aunp Aepy jady yasepy |Aieniged | uenuer laquasagiaquaAop 1290300 [equaidag jsnbny Anp 1ebpng G
JSE53104 | JSEI910 | 1SBI0104 |JSEI3I0] |JSEIaI0] |JSEDS10] | JSEO9I0] | JSEDI0 | JSE0910] |JSED0104 |JSE20104 | |enjdy ¥

020Z '0¢ aunr ybnodyj 6L0¢ 'L Ainr 3

‘OddZ AMOTEE 0D LON LSNIN SONVIVE HSVD FAILYTNINND 3HL 1SeJ8104 Mo|4 used [A

‘SISVE ATHLNOIW vV NO LNO HSYD NV NI HSVD TV MOHS QL S LSYIZHO4 MO 14 HSVD FHL 40 380dJ4uNd - JolgsIq ali4 uib[g-ejouos l

d o | N | w | 1 I 2 1 r 1 0 @I w [ o T 4 T 3 T a 4 Y




| _ 7 _ | | -aead auy Buunp suaddey jeym cLL
uo mt__uimawv pus Jeok Je S807 JO SWodU] 81easd pinoo mmwcm&xm B SanULADY _,uwummvzacb JoN ey L .N:
_ | | ‘plz'6vL$ 2q 01 payoeloid si 6102 ‘0¢ 2UNP 38 PUBH UO ySED m
"s10s1A18dNg Jo pieog Aunod syj o3 wodal 03 JoLISIP 8y jo Alpinby 1o suoneiado uo oLL
womQE_ DSIBADE U Z_m_u:m&o& sl @94} 0S8 ®>_u_mOQ Jou ale seoueeq ylog JIUIG puUs leah [eosy 1B 601
(880°01)$ 2q 03 p=yosloud s1 $507 |lRIBAQ 19N YL "€L0°699¢ SEM §10Z °LE AINF 38 puRH Uo yses ay] 801
£0])
901
yicevi 10699 | |S9C6GL pueH uo ysep|col
01
(830°01) (G1z'19) |(zezee)  voovvl |(6s6ve) |(eS51Zv) |(626'62) | 8096 062'¢6 | OLL'P6Z |(800°86) (G5Z'891) (0cz06) | |0 (ss07) awooy |[eianQ JoN €01
, 701
162°¢l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 167°¢€lL sasuadx3 3 anusasy pajebpnqun 1aN 101
) 00}

66

590°C G90‘C SI10Jiuol deIpIeD| 86
0 u:w:._n_:—uw - juelrs) sjand| /6
8ic 81g J1oqe - Juel send| 96
089°s 089°s sasuadx3 9102 Jejes| 56
0 sasuadx3 pue|plim| 6
0 JogeT pue|pjipm| €6
(] sasuadx3 Joy0 add| z6
ces'y £ee'y Kiejeg sja1yo - a4 seuiwoled| 16
sosuadxy paja pnqun 06

63

0 suoneuoq| 88
0 BNUBASY Juels) sjan4g 18
0 9102 juels) idjeg| 9g
0 ss99xg uolssaiddng ai4| 68
0 JoUISIQ Bii4 Seujwojed | 8
SNUBADY pajo pnqun €8

$92.INn0g buloueul4 FETTITe) 78

18

/

2301 0202 020¢ 0202 0202 0202 0202 610C 6102 610C 6102 6102 610C 0202-6102 9

isedalo aunp >m_>_ __._n._< Y. Em:.smu_ bm::mﬂ IBqUI29Q IO WIAON 197 0J00 ﬁmnc._mun_wm aw:m=< >_:_: ume:m [+
JSB3810 | }SeI910 | 1SE3310 | JSED010] | JSED910 | JSEI210] | 1SBI810] | }SE9910] JSB5310 |1SE0010] |}Se0910 | [enjoy ¥

020¢ '0¢ sunf ybnolyl 6102 'L AINf €

‘OHIZ MO39 09 LON LSNW FONYIVE HSYD JALLYINNND IHL 1sedalog mo[4 yseo 4

‘SISVE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNO HSVYO ANV NI HSVD TV MOHS 0L §1 18VD3H04 MO 14 HSYD IHL 40 350dN8Nd Jou3sIq 114 uibj3-ejouos L

d o [ N [T w " T v T 7 T 1 [ H [ 9 T 4 T 3 T a q v




